$ FT02.¢3

March 10, 1992 ST

John M. Sipple, Jr., Esquire
k‘,ﬁ —
P ROOm 306 N

6th & Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. _ =
Washington, D.C. 20580 ’ s

Re: 1icabi 6 C.F.R. 802.63

Dear John:

Tids letter oonf;rms our telepﬂBﬂE'EUﬂVE?EEtion or .

g ¥"1ii aCgulile 1UUB OL Ule voting Sec Ties O &
: hi a_subsidiary of an
In its most recen

‘complete iscal year, e subs ary had revenues (the
majority of which are non-United States revenues) which
exceeded $250 million. onsideration for the transfer of the
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L ﬁ;wgﬂts Whic‘h let an tn the deoht wnrkennt are as,

‘convertible no es of ' Pursuant to the terms of the
" ._of purchase, was obligated to pay
interest on e debt and certain management
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of the loan of the [JJilf million to
ARdINATAra ~Ff +ha ayanptinnoowenided. Vir
§ BD2.63.

16 C.F.R.

Based on the facts set forth in this letter, it is my
understanding that you agree with my conclusion that the
acquisition of the voting securities is not reportable because
of the exenmption provided in 16 C.F.R. § 802.63(a). Unless I

hear from W by Thursday, March 12, 1992, I
| will advd tr Qlorredis Fesre~rhios da=opitag,
» ahave giehr it L on, INer_the FasteS ~tLeRadinn ApLitzuar

Very truly yours,






